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Nairobi,
6th March 1914,
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kindly consider thc ro.llgg.ing po:nu and to
kindly d.cido whether there ia nny p-oxm‘& for" !hei
pctitionot to claim justice and to ask for an
enquiry in :he matter.
1, T-he evidence of tre witness of the accused
viz. Mr H.N. Mody, on whose evidence the Town
Kngletrate'e Court framed its Judgment,
bellevinp him to be an Lndepondent witness, in
epite of the fact that Mr Mody was a witness
againet ¥r Kharas in‘fuwn ME}istfbtc's Court
casge, P. Nowrofi versus B.p. Kharas. Can euih a
witness be relied wpon as an inupendont witnosw
2, Was the judgment in the High Court Civil
Case No, 43 of 1912 in accordance with the
recorded evidence before eha{ Court?
3. Did the Appeal Court in Civil Appeal No. 5§
of 1913 discussed the ground of‘appea'l lodged by
the Plaintiff and delivered their Judgment
accordingly?
4.  Had the Presiding Judge in ‘the High Court
Civil case No. 33 of 1013 power to reject the
Plaint, wren he had already presided over and
given judgment in Civil Appeal No. 5 of 19139
I beg most Humbly to Tequest your
xxce11ency to kindl‘ deczdz tiese points, and to

- givés Euetlue to the neor pctttioner ana By vl
| 3

deoid!ﬁg-whether the wordse uttered by the
Defendent are true, and whether such words have
caused damage to the reputation of the petitioner,
Without troubling your Excellency
further -in-the matter, and wishing: your 'xcollency
long life and prosperity, and apologib 3 for the -

¢

trouble given > £, W
I beg, etc., J

84. - P.B. MESSKAN

Clerk,. mauonal Ban.\; of " indiat' ud
3 . Nairepi &




To

Nairobi, 2nd February 1914. 4, '

His Excellency Sir Henry Conway Belfield, K.C.M.G.,

Governor, East Africa Protectorate, Nairobi,

Your Excellency,

Town Magistrate's Court Criminal

Case No. 1232 of 1912. P.B.

Messman, Clerk, National Bank of
. India Limited, Nairobi..........

Plaintiff.

wVersus
J.P. Virji, Head'Clerk, Attorney
General's Office, Nairobl.......

Accused.

and
High Court Civil Case No. 33 of
1913.

P.B. Messman versus J,P. Virji.

1, the undersigned P.B. Meesman,
Plaintiff in the above cases, beg to submit my
humble petition and hope that your Eicellenoy i
will kindly consider my grievances at leisure
and give me justice in due conra;, for which aet
of benevolence I shalllever remain under Your
Excellency's deep gratitude.

I beg to enclose copies of Coﬁrt
proceedings and sundryAcorreapondchce-?to}
relating to this affair (eleveh ,néfds.).‘ Iliﬁ:
very sorry to give your Exoelianc} aé much S

trouble, but as my case requiren ca;gté@ ;;f"\

yeng
enquiries, and ae there ie no other nuihoriﬁy Q#TA*

which I can Qpproach in the matter, I :ﬁ obligbt
to depend upon your Excellency's kind assistance
and decision, and I hope that my entreaties to .
claim Justice w%%}ﬂbe g{;ﬂ*gd by your BExcgllency,
and thereby save the honour of the Tarsactable”
citizens from the infamy undeg which they suffer
atlpresent. . 3

;v I beg }o request your Ef;gi}ency‘to

. W ' e .

Y} e v Kl . %indly L

30 I ] RO '




57 1 Enclosure. Registered. Nairobi, 2nd February 1914.
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Honourable Mr C.C, Bowring, C.K.G.,

Chief Becretary to the Government,

Nairobi,

8ir,
Corty 17beg te acknowledge receipt’ of your
letter of the'17th January (No. ’766&) and 'note
with regret that His Excellency the Governor v
haa reJectod my humble petition owing to my :
comments on the .Tuu:éial proceedings of, the
Law Courts in the ocases referred to.
At the time of submitting my-petition
I'had no idea that 14 ‘was against. the practice
'toj comment '¢n imerite or the Court Judgments, 1. .y
there:tox‘o roapactfully beg ‘His ‘Excellengy's |’ )
permisslon to allow me to withdraw my pétitibn > ‘
of the 17tk ultfmo, and beg to submit mnith ‘
a fresh petition drawn up in a very rief form
explaining my egrievances. 1 shall be much
obliged if you will kindly place beforée His
Excellency this petition on my behalf,. together £
":; wlth thla letter explaining the matter, and 1 am

_/ conrident th&t B.il Excellency will give 1t his
most favourable consideration and give me ‘
Justice.
Hoping to be excused for giving so much o d
tronbbe and thanking you in anticipation for

your kindnees, o \
5 L el 4w

I beg etcay.a L,

Sd.  P.B.MESSMANS o . o e

Clerk, National Bank of India Ltd. A
Nairobi,
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InyDEspated .G o 25O MM. - AWK January 1914.
4i2
sir,

With reference to your p-titioi;

of the 10th instant, addrnac‘! to His hqnlluncy

the Governor, regarding In mgged elander by

Mr J.P. V!.rjl I am dirutod by His m.llmay

%o inform you that he declines to consider the
grievances of any person who o‘an 80 far ~f_or56t g :
himself as to refer to His Majeety's Judges .
in such opprobrious and disgusting terms as you

have seen fit t6 employ with reference %o “the 5

i Judicinl proceedings under discussioni Ty

2. * His Excellency refuses to ro-opon the , ’
subject, ox, to make any 1nqui;’y concerning it,
and-is unable to comply with your fcﬁuea£ that |
the matter should be referred to the Secretary
of Btate ﬁfor.ithn Colonies.
b ‘I have etc.,
8d, C.C . RPOWRING -
Chief Secz‘e‘tary.v

+B. Meseman,

-1 &4
Clerk,
. y '\ "
- National Bank .of; Indis, N
MR BT ,ﬁ' B ‘ T
~Nairobi, . t

»




In the Dt-triqt Registry of the High Ceurt at Nairobi.

3
ouu Oase No. 33 of 1913,
P.B.Messhm vaérsus J.p. Virji.
List of witnesses summoned by the Plaintiff in the abowe ocase.
GINAL

<41l

2. Nr. R.Cuthbert Smith, Edftor "Indien Voioce® Tairedi, also to

0 7+ 1 . Mr.A. 3. Barry, Advooate, Nairobi.
o Tm

bring with him during the hearing the original manusoript
of the artiocle Appeared on the page 6 of mo 1asue of
Wednesday 2na Getober 1912 re Proceedings Ln the Town
Magietrate's .Court Orhin-l Case No. 1232 ot 1912,
P. B. Mesmman versus J. p, Virj1.
3. Mr. Cowasji Jamshedji Khambatta, General Mershant, Wairobi.
4./g:ltonji Kaikobad Ghandy, Advooate, Nairobi.
5. Mr. Dinshaw Ruttonji llohts, Cashier, NWational Bank, Rairobi.
6. n. Mr.Aloysius Lawrence F‘ommoz, Clerk, Fatipnal Bank,Nairoby
4 /ooonrji Bur jorji Makasam Clerk,,Tup Treasury, Nairobi.
8. Mr, Adarji Nanek ji Mehta, COaslier, The Treamiry, Nairobi.
9. Mrs. Dhunbai Pestonji Ghandy, wife of Advooate Xr, Ghandy .
10. Mr. Nariman Fram)i Daruvalla, Clerk, Messrs. Childs, Parr a
1. Mre. Gulbai Adarji Wehta, wife of tne o..,,i.:'f,”,"tﬁ:‘ﬁ‘.’i;,.,,.
12. Mrs. Dhunbai &rdeshir Dadalangrana, mother of Miss Mehra
Framji, the witness of tl._ho Def#ndant.
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Extraot from "INDIAR VBIGE® Dated Wednesday 2nd Ootober
1912. (comments on ti.e Oriminal Oase Meseman versu. Virj1i).
3 g . g "

410 -

Last week we noticed a rather malodorous odse in the Oourt,

certainly indecorous 1s too mild a term in which to regard 1t.

a
It was/case proving the weakness, we will not eay the immorality

of the esexes, but it was most assuredly a case which could and
should have been mettled out of Court, had better counsels

prevailed. As it is, names have been besmirched and the reputation

of individuale, hitherto believed impecocable, irretrivably damaged.

What a pity 1t 1s thathumen nature is eo weak, but education does
not seem after all to be able to ocurd the lusts of the flesh, but

oommen honesty to the woman should, she im asopredited as the ,

weaker veasel and a mistake onoe made by.her she is for ev‘r.min.d’

not so with the man, who is probably the one more to blame. A man

can blazon it out anywhere, but the poor ‘woman Who may fall in a'/ *|

weak moment ocannot retrace her Btepe and her own sex oondemn hor 3 i

::;:; Why then oould not a 1ittle common sense and acumen M ve |
been hrought to bear WFER in this case 1nvolving a Ritherto .
irreproachable Parsi family. The Parsi oommunity is mot numerous
here and has hithérto been without scandal. T'ig human to err is
an old saying, but many mistakes have ocourred in the past
involving the character of Woman which have been arranged sub rosa
and non of the outside world been the wigser. Why could 1t not have

been 80 in this partisular ocase.




(2)

He hae not been able to quote any authority in suppor-
of hie contentien and it cannet in my opinion be argued
sucocesafully that the worde oomplained of here impute that the
Appellant was unchaste. Merely to state that a married woman
la kleeed by a man who ie not her husband oannot be held to be
an imputation of unohastity against her. Unless such imputation
is unmistakable an aotien of damages ocannot he maintained on

the words alone.

Por ?"" reasons I think that the deolsien of the
mo==

- SEcIomoza=—

Oourt below was right and that the appeal should be dimmlssed.

(sd4) R. W, Bamilton.
8- 10 - 18. 453

I agree and have nothing to add.
(Sd) Wm. Morris-Carter.
8-10-13.
I eonmour.
(88) A. T. B. Garter

8-10-13.

"
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: lxply that a 'onun has granted every favour to a mam, arndthat

In Hie Majesty's Court of Arpeal for Eastern Afrioa.

L ¥
01vil Appeal No. 6§ of 1918.
(From Original deorse in Civil Case No. 42 of 1912 of H. M.
High Oonn‘of East Africa in the Distriot Registry at Nairobi).

Burjorj)l Kh&ras.....ee...v.......Appellant (Original
Shirfnbai Jor} ‘fnu")
Versus
Jehangir Pestonjee Virji................Respondent (Original
! Defendant ).
[ .
JUDGMENT :- vo

Thie is sm Appeal from a jJudgment of Barth J. sitting
in the High COourt of Bamt Africa at Nairobi.

Both the parties are Parseecs and the Appellant, a
married woman, sued the Respondent for damages for slander in that
he said in the [resence of her husband and two other persons,
Messman and Makasa, "Mbesman kisses and embraces N your wife".

The respondent pleaded .truth; and the ~ctiom in the
Oourt below wag mainly fought en .the question of whether in factse
the ‘words complained ‘of wers true. !

No question appears to have heen raised as to whether
the words were actionsble per se as imputing unghastity to the
Appellant, and the learned ML was by ng means u&:ﬁo‘ with

ErCEmmw e
the evidence given bofgrc him on the 1ssue "are the words truer”

He, however, conclufled his Judgment by holding that 1t m ttered
s

little whether the werds were true or not a8 the words b, “hemse

e

did not hputo unohnuty and x»m were not sctionsblo.

The Appnllnnz in her m-onnd\m of Appoal only alleges
thnt. the Mﬁont is ng‘imt the weight of svidenge, but we have
Permitted her oounsel to argye also against the findirg of the

learned Judge that the words wers not agtionable,

He has oonterded that 'nnqhutifq' meand’ anl {noludes:
hpropcr conduat,’ dr 1ndoooét b ﬂ&\ﬂ- m uoo- fiot” nmolnrn)v .

thonron words nast eannot be construed as lmplying that the
woman has &one to ovorx length are yet actiongble if they imply

that she ‘has' boon g&lﬁy of a far less dcgroo.

¢ 2 b




COPY,

-

Nairebl, 2lst February 1915.

sir,

-k: gg!!._l. Iody has consulted me witl reference to your
oconduct. He informe' me that for some time past you have bOln in
habit of intercepting correepondence nddro-;:tét:g.hin at the
FRational Bank of India Ltd. and of yurloinlng/thorefm, and
that you have gone as far ae to produce one of these letters

In » Court of Law and endeavoured to use eame agafnst him.

My client instructs me to {nform you that unless you call at

this office within one week from ﬁn: date and hand up to me all
letters purloined by you and -1'91@ written apology to my client
and an understapding not to rop;at the offengs, and pay my coste,
he will inptitut.e a pro-eoutian against you for the larceny of ./
hie letters. : ‘ stk

Yours faithfully,
('sd.) B. G. Allen.

Pirojsha B. Messman (1)
Natlonal Bank of India Ltd.
Nairobi.



co0PX.
;:-ST-;;rry. P. 0. Box 38,
Advocate & Solicitor. Mackinnon's Building, .
Neirobi, 28th February 10183,
B. G+ Allen Esgr.,
Solicitor,

Meirobi. 445

.\ Daar Bir, . 37 L

H. N. lody with P, B, Mesaman.

Ny ;;Z;;;--;;:‘;;;;I;;:_;u;;-;);;t;;d me your let ter of
the 21st instant, written on behalf of Mr. Homi N. Modi,
accusing him of 1ntoroeptip¢ and purloining correspondence mddz
addressed to your client at the National Bank of India, and of
producing one of these lottorq in Court.

It 1s true that letter written mg to Mr. llody by :
hie wife was produved in Court u'n put to him in thetoourls of » \

cross-examination for the pur-pose of attaocking, hi- orodlbuity

as a -n.ness. Notwithstanding the fact that l statement

contained in that letter was at variance with the evidence given

by your client, and so had the desired effeot), my client,

nevettheless, tenders an apologg for making use of 80 confidential
a oommunioation. At the same time he denies the allegations
contained in your letter and states that no other letters
be.ldngmg to your client have come into his possession. 41th

regard-to this partioular letfer he has already explained in the

, om coprt the cireunltancn u.nder vhioh he hecamo possessed of it .|

Wilan o
i ot
{ . -

3 " Yours faithfully,

(signea) a. J. Barry.

There was _;:19 reply to above letter from Mr. Allen.
N el : ;

i SR KPR YED s © o e




'(?jji y fewrit. AG5

He fixes ﬁ:o date by having written a letter to his

wife and having bought a tinm of blsocuits. Neither very

remarkable actions by whieh to fix a date some months back.

However in my opinion it matiers 1i{ttle whether the

worde were true or not because no proof of speocial damage has bee

aldduced and without such proof I am of the opinion that the words

@48 are not aoctionadbe. The Plaintiff has stated that Messmam

P e

has behaved to her as he would to his eisters and brothers. An

embrace Mh'tl‘cn Or ‘even many than one are permissable to ome’s

» et Y
brother, The words complained of do not impute unchastity to the

Plaintiff when used by themselves and thers ia no allegation that

“anything slse was said. “ That being so they are not aotionable.

There will be judgnent for the pefendant with costs.

(Signed) J. A, Barth.
II, III, 13.

@ v ¥
I obrtify that this’is a true eopy
- E of the original.
7 5
o v, ¥ ?!
§ |l‘ ,3(7":/. g ‘ (sa) w. s. Wright.

Reglstrar

High Court, Wombasa.
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(20)
\ It is quite evident that one mide or the other is

lying to the events of that particular afternoon, and I em
inolihed to think that the Plaintiff’s oase appeals less to '
my oredulity than the Defendant's. The Pladntiff's alibi 1is :
so very carefully worked out by her witnesses who, and she horu}!
base their recollection on the faot that the 26th July is the day
before the anniversary of the Plaintiff's father's death that l
one's susploions are arountd.
Makasa Mthor bases his statement on the facot that he
every afternoon teaches the Pl&iﬂtif'f'l children at 4.30. I view
. Mekasa sudden inabllity to understand English when his oross
examination etarted with aome suspiefon. A
It is evident that 1f he has rea at Khambatta's at o9
4-30 and takes B - 10 minutes over it he m ocannot begin his
lepaons at the Plaintiff's house every day at 4-30.
Mehta's evidence whicH goee to'prove an alibi for
Mesaman 1s quite inoreditable. Ho 1- a Bank Oashier and hxs ‘
duties as such osases when his ouh/blltaod. The Bank closes
at 3 p. m. and yet Mehta would have the Court believe he stayed
ti1l after 6 p. w. on the 28th July for the sole purpme of
reading a dosument whioh does not in the least, eonocern him,
whioh is of & highly confidential nature and = whish 1t seems
strange should be in hands of anybody but the Manager and a
confidential olerk. It is moesury.to introduce this dcoument
which contained- the lmgor'- opinjon of tradespeople, merchants

and others, in ord,émto ‘prnve &lb fsof. that lon-an did not 1m~.

the Bank till aﬂ.er 5 p. m. and thorefora oou.ld not. mwt been
klssing the Phintiff at 4-30. The Plaintiff it stiould be nct.a
lives immediately behind the Bamk and Messman lodges with hu-.

Kbambatta's ‘evidence 1s introfuced to correborats-the
Pl!u.ntifr’o which it effectively does 1f b.ucm hrnvllh. 3 ‘

another of Plalntiff's lédgers, remembers the 26th July and
8oing home to tea at 4-50 and finding 6nly the children there.




4063

(19 )

JUDGUENT :-

The Plaintiff {e seeking to reocover damages from the
Defendant on acoount of an alleged slander uttered by him on
Bth August 1912 in the presence of her husband and two lodgers
Messman and Makasa.

The Defendant haa admitted saying "Meeeman kieses and
embraces your wife". The words complainled of in the plaint are

"Meseman has kiseed and hugged your wife from behind”, .
Plaintiff has however, apparently acocepted the Def endant

version of the proper translation of the sctual words used as on
the strength of the Defendant's pleas she has argued that the
truth of the words ocomplained of has been pleaded and no oftort.
hae been made to prove that her versfon of the English of the
words used is the correoct onse.

The whole matter has formed the subjeot of eriminal
proeo.dlnga in whioh lolhm as oomplainant succeeded in getting
the Defendant convicted of an offence under Section 500 Imdian’
éiual Oode and sentenged to a fine of K16 or seven days simple
fuyrllom'nt.

The Il:‘iltrlte in his judgment found that the words
complained of were true. ’

¢ The relations betwsen the parties were admittedly
strained over the question of the Plaintiff'e kitohen ohi.-no{

vhieh the Defendant had blooked up becauss 1t lrlok.d into the.

qp”x- part ‘of the house wher's he lived.

LA The Defwnt has attempted to prove the truth of m
statement by giving ovidmu hi-aolf knd ou.lq,’nq uvorql .t.hcr

withnesses to testify that on the 26th July 1912 between 4-30 =
B p. m. the Plaintiff who lives sk on the floor below was seen
beiiig. uuod’mnd embraced by lua-nn 1n that part of her boaroo- »
‘allotted to the ohildren.
All the witnesses for the defence who gave evidemce on
this point saw the proceedings through a hole in the floor.
The Plalntiff has endeavoured to shew that the ocase for

vtm defence 18 1mpoasible because am that s ommm o -«
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W Parsee sworn -

I work wt mld., Parr & Joseph 40q

I live with Mr. & Mrs. Kharas

I remember 26th July last year.

At 4-30 I got home from the office

I had tea at Kharas

Only three ohildren were in the house.

Makasa oame after me.

I then wrote to my wife beoauss mail olpsed next day.

I remember the dsy beosuse Kharas had quarrelled with Virji wh
w cdme down and given a blow on the lattice work.

I heard sommencement of guarrel on 26th July
Virji ohallenged Kharas

Kharas 414 not go out 4

1 aaked Kharas not to go out.

I and Nr. & Mrs, Kharas were i)ruont

LXN -

There was a constant quarrel ahout the kitchen ohimnep

I fixed 9" time because I purchased a tin of u-ouu- ané€ nexi
day Mre. Kharas got up earlier because of oersmony .

Read over ocorreot.
(8d) J. W Blrth

El&lﬂlz.&&‘ ey

Piggle for Doronoo
Messman »!'np'- private letter
Not examined about Mehta

Mehta's evidence duty over at 3-30
ERTT ooy

_Adjqum for Judgment .

© (Sgd) J. W..Barth,
Uncertifried eopy.

4 .



(17 )
0.. COWASJI I Parsee sworn 1~
Merchant, Govermment Road, Nairobli. 101
I know the pnrtiio in oase.
I remember 26th July because Mrs. Kharas oame to my place at
about 3 p. m. to visit us
She stayed till 8 p, m.
She said "Tomorrow is my father's monthly ceremony day so I o.-o
to mes you today."
Makasa had tea st my place he came in that day st & 4-30.
He some times comes at 4-185 or 4-45 iy o
I was in Office. ! :
Nrs. Kharae must have been inside
On' August 5th I went to Kharas' house at 2 or 3-30.
I den't resolisct the time exaotly
'f was sent for. I went by mpself
Dinshaw, Weseman, Daruwalla and Mr. & Mrs. Kbaras were there.
5 minutes after Mrs. Aderji came.down.
Virji was asked to repeat the words he said nothing
I had a mvorntton with Virji on the staira
He said he was quite right
T XN :-
‘T am an ¥4l to Virji. He owod me some ‘u'y
'l!'I. kh-.n- was at my. plsoe lt 3.5 p. m,
-7“1‘ m d.n Mq p:u/r '8, pi %. She d.gd nat I‘Q'vp’croro then
‘MmE T n‘nt.m ; S $
I vas 18 reck at 3 taking iy with my wih. *§
Tea is generally going at 3 p. m.

3k

Makasa oan take hia tea when he ocomes from the offige
He does not leave as late as 5-15 p. m.
I am friendly with every one.
I have no gquarrel with Virji.
People coming in the fromt way bﬁn to pass through the shop.
S Read over iomgt.
( 8a) J.W.Berth.



BY QOURZ :-_
I oan't say on that day at what time I balanced my ocash.
When I have balanced my oash my duty ia done.

The Bank x closes at 3 p. m.

(84.) d. v, au-n:

Redd over and oorreo;.’ Te

¥

e A4

!



T (15')
MEHTA_DINSHAW RUTTQEJEE hru“ox - ¢ v
or, Fatio O S L ’ U

I remsuher going tFEharse’ house 1% Aagunt. o

Daruvalla fetched me . fivh
Khambatta was there

Messman, Nr. & Mrs. Kharas and Mrs.Adar)i Wehta were there.
Nothing was said.

Virji was upstairs

Be wam asked to repeat the words, he refused

I oould not hear what he said

I think he replied from upstairs LA

26th July was previous to nall day. i e ‘ ) ;s
Messman handed mé file of Opinion List at about 5 p.m. :

He oame over to my table

I_ogontinued my work

Measman went back to his desk. vl!' ﬂg therc at 6 or after.
Then 1 loﬂ the Bank. !g mgg 8till there.

I ocanndt say 1f Wedi was thoro

Both lo_-nnngnd Modl are olerks st Bank

They were not on friendly terms sinoce 8th or 7th August.

X XH:-

It is not part of my duty to read the 1list

It was merely ouriosity that 1od,n‘o to read the list '

1 think L@, was-migned by Playfalir

I 4id not ask Messman to bring over the list °

He brought it over of his own accord

It 1s amusing reading :

T know the list is for private inforlltlon d‘ the Directors

I 414 not read it to assist Puyqir .
Messman brought it to me and said lt was lighbo pPosted nemt day
We are not thiok friends S AN .
I handed .ever. the. m :l,ilt and went -'a’;

Messman did nét lppruoh ,me for any evidenTe nfter the orinim case

losmn did not lhl' me any paper to sign.



(1¢)
X i=
Witness suddenly falls to understand English.

e
357

The heads of the community have not tried to settle this m tter.
I drink tea every agternocon at Khammbatta's 4-30

Other people are using the room in which I give lessons

I neve an ernoon teach except Sunday.

Mr. & Mrs. Kharas complained to me on 26th of beating the trelliy
No questions were asked to me in the oriminal case sbout h::'.’
3 or 4 days after the judgment Mrs. Kharas asked me 1f T
remembered I saw her on 26th Jjuly at Khambatta's house.

That, would not have struct me unless I had been asked.

RE EX :-
1 was not asked apything about 26th July in Magietrate's Dourés
.t ‘ R |

Read over correot,
2

(8d.) ¥.'W. Bartn
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MAKASA 8/0 OOOVERJI  Parsi sworn : o
Assistant at Tredgury for 10 years did o

I 1ive with Mr. & Mrs. Kharas 15th Way 1912 to now

Messman also lives with them

I teach the children after office hours

I teach them in the first room

I hold my olass after 4-3) every afterhoon for more than an ‘ hour
4.%0 - B-30 or 6.

I hel® my olass ever afternoon in July

I mess with Xhambatta

On 27th July I 4ined with Xharas.,
&:lﬂ Kharas at Khambatta's house on 26th July at 4-30. I

taking my tea. -

My tea took 5 - 10 minutes then I went on to Kharas' to take my
olass. . ‘
I was present downstairs on Bth August

I heard the words complained of used.

Messman and T and Mr. & Mrs.Xharas were present.

It was at 4. 30,

I heard words at 5-15

I wa m as same

Mrs. Adara)i Mehta oame to vi-it ‘Mre. virji

She was then uput-iro

Xhamb&tta and'Me=x Dinshs Mehta osme after.

¥essman aoi;d Viril to réepeat his words. He refused.

I am not dear. »

n-. & urs. {muq, somplained » 26th July that Virji came down

ot 9-50 ’-ﬁ m& hit the &utuuc. ’ i, .

[ came back in the evening to sleep

I ha.vg never seen Messman hugging op Kissing Kharas
’I'ha\vo Inown ‘l;a-m about a year.
1 Mva WEXS® never suspected Inmn of my unpropor oénduot.
Words would oca

) 3210;-’ has bnn[n split in the oonmnity. NN
-4 Fv - e




(13)
lo omplni.nod to landlord's agent r]..”
He sald he ooi_l;ld SyxusLMEng not do anything becauss he was
thiok friend of Wirji.
He gave us all not‘!.o; to quit.
RE EX :-
Pundia and Simoes and Lobo went to Wright's Offige to glvae
ptoofs of their evidenoe, .
Pundia refused to gome. nf.houlg -\mnom
Simoes would not come wlthout ‘, mmone
Thess men came to Wright's orfioo on Saturday last

wBRead- over oarreot
; ) oM
= @+ (sd4) J. W.-Bartn

bn
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T omnn't say 1f it were underneath the hole Wi
On 26th July {n afterncon I was in Bank : 39) I

1 go at 8-30 a, m.

86th July was glosing of English mail.
I _worked ti11 after 7 p. m. 2

I left Bank for dinner noon.- 12-40 or 45

I had ny meals 1n the house

p 4 g*ﬂ u leave Bank for tea whish was brought. into tho Office.
Hours are Qlu’- lmgor on mail days.

EX 2. Poat Ofetoe' Lkt of maile produced.

Mail Opinion Idet wam gont by that mail bouuu heavy mail,

T d1dn't notice ¥odl there at 7 P m.

He does not ait close to me

Modi had a oonversation with me on the 7th August #

He did not ®ay my oonduot was bad

;X XN 3~
I have taken considerable interest tryLng to ®ot up evidence.
W

I asked the olerks to give evi% O”‘M they kney ‘.
T asked Simoes to give ovtdmol l‘nﬂ Pundia’ mﬂ I;‘QbQ

I wanted their signaturs tn make sure of th- ovidenoce they woula
8imoes oould not remember. Blve.
Kharas are not frishde’ of wodi's since 1911

The Opl.nion List 1is the only thing whtak that makes ma remember
I typs "1t 1t wae eigned’ that afternoon By the Wanager.

Ot.bar things were fop eignature on ths following morning.

1ag -
1 numbu-,d and dAtod st u.noz- 4p.m.

‘at 3. 30 s M.

61 pages 1n list. 3 coples.

T d1dn't rnow this when oriminal ocaee wae on,

I am not a partioular friend of ¥rs. Kharas

T dori't 9811 being 1ike 8 brother being a partioular frieng

That was not the cause of the quarrel

Rot_cj'o of in letter abou 'uoc.

¥e usea o spe people looking through oracks.

¥



(10 )
wsm BYRAMJI Parses awory ;. 3.’:;:
Bank Qlery, Nairohi
I was pPresent on sth August with yr. % Mre. Kharas and Mr.Udak aes
I was Present
No truth in allegation
I have on no ocoasion mlsbehaveq myself
T have livea with Platntier $inoe July 1910
I was with Virji two monthe
No complaint has been made t0 me at any time

to 18 1 ¥as a friend Virji's
He called me upstairs at 5 p. m. ' i o
¥r. & Mrs. Vir)1l and Mias Framji ware Rresent _ '(,"{‘ﬁ'» g

They sald yr. 4 Mrs. Xharas were quarrelling with them for \nothiq

I refused to taxe nis Part aga
He ®a1d I was partia]"

Friond-hip ceaped on gtn August
Im:il'eotueyovoﬁbc‘r vorklng: late in tne Bank W ;
Boy brought Exhibyy 1 *aying 1t was lﬁg near cash oounter

T dpened 1t 1t wag folded without a cover, AR
I found matter roferring to 1Ly _Case_against Virji and kept 1t..
When 1 lived upstairs there WOre no holes in the floor

Vhen I £1pgt went to Kharas no holes

One hole 1p room where I liveq

Other holes were made afterwards in Kharag!' room
There wag a hole in dining room

2xux The holes wers mage from abovs. Oelling,1a high

T saw 8plinters hanging on ceiling
T pickea UP 8OMe 8plinters 1, di'ning room.




rape B o 390 e
After judgment was given I oonsulted a *’u--qo Oalendar ang .

found nut that g vont to Khambatta's on that date

Tt d1dn't ooour to me "hile case was going on

Thambatta saiq nothing to me about 1t

T vistt the Khambatta's about overy month or six weoks J
I ®mmtx q19 ot Say anything about the stiox t, the Town

Magiatrate bsoause I ryyeq Subsequently J

"Bur jor ocome out” were not used on 5th August

¥re. Mehta was not telling the truth becauss she s g strong
friend or Mrs. virja

She was not Present on ath July

T d4dn't mention them !;oonuo T was fot asweq before ll:giéf:rl(te

I 414 not tell any one about i¢, &

Usesman behaved to, me as 1o TOUA %0 hla st ater ad Brotnars K

When Dl:ftna&nt brought an aotion sgain;t Ay hﬁlbm d, Nodi became, .
‘211 onemy,

LT tnbw na Paid 100 to my husband on aosount of that aotion, f

He 1e an SO becauns he was going to glve ‘ovid_enooﬂ :m,gu_é nw g
EX :- : - )

Y Read over correct. s

( s4.) ., Barth,
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' (8) " oago .

|
TALATI Married woman parsée swornt-

I"am Plaintiff in this pase »
I deny that Virjl saw me belng hugged and kissed by Messmam
between 4 - 4.50-p. m. :

1 was not t.‘h.'o'p;. I was at Khambatta's house where I had gone at
8 p. -.jvith my child

T left there at about 6. 30 p. m.

I remember the date because 27th was nnn:l.voron"v of my father's
Mrs. Khambatta is a friend of mine St
I told her I did mome because n&t day was hhe anniversary of
my father's death.

When I get baok dispute g'bout t.go kitchen was carried on. Husb..nd
was thers defenadant: snd his wife were upstairs.

VirJji oams. down with a stick and ahallengevl my hulb&nd, and hit
the trgluﬁwﬁ ¥ . gL R

B »
n-ruvglﬁln} oame in after.
He lﬁlod uy husband not to go out ) > ’
I have f;z'u-(ohudrm ¢ o
Messman hae lived with us 23 years ¥ . o

My husband. has never had cause to suspect me
Messman lived with Virji for two months
We used to be on good t.o!ms wlthl;rj.t-

Friotion arose on account of a boy .
There was friosion about a ¥itohen' .

The trouble started in I;x;u_h 1912

Modi 1s not a friend, he is an enemy & I
We have not spoken for 1} years e v

I know the holes in the roof nre nadu by dofgndaxt,

We have been in the houss for 1} ears

Hole 1in uosmu: 8 room was widmod } ‘-:“
TWo holes were made in our room e 7
When we went no holes Fi

When I told the boy to sweep the aniun; I notioed tham.

I first: ‘noticed them after 15th .m:l.y
'l‘hsy uluued to oonvu-uuon botvocn my huuband and me and other

|



p

(7))

They were sitting on the floor 1.e. Mrs, Kharas & Mossman
\ ;

NO RE EX :-
Read over correct.

(8d) 7."'W. Bartn. 29 prt

MARIAMU D/O THOMAS Ohrifstian sworn :-

Kamba Ayah to Mrs. Virji

1 remember giving evidends hefore Magistrate y S

I know ¥rs. Kharas ahd l'basmM' i
X ;mh.r seeing a brm kIuing Mrs. K:hu-ua r &
I have sa.n them togothor befg. rﬂ.b-

w2

I was ipfa'vmr-‘,,mmﬁg clothes

They were dom;tatrs on verandah by the door #

It was 9 a. m.

It 1s easy to sse from the verandah upstairs t;a the verandah
downstairs

There 1s a flight of ateps down

The door 1s near the bottom of jthe ateps

Neither had mything in their handa

I did not see Virji eome out and look

Riss vhmji was with me, when T saw this.

/I don't kmow 1f she told wirjyt .

Tha other ogcasion was on the pnother day boforoé’ day
3 ‘Eho fir-t wa- in fuly 4 “

*
The sooond was 1n August‘.‘ J L
When Miss 9,.&11 ﬁrla with v-b was in July
The other, ooouion vu/u ;ov days after.
T don"f‘ m&l‘bcr the secona tl‘a whlch month 1t wasy. . “

'T have m‘beqn told which d&tg it. was

I 414 not. tell my rm-tor oF mf!tros- ubpm. the _8econd ooourroﬁo
I saw them on the _8econd oocasion anung oTdsh" ‘together anda
t.n:.mg S#ire husbant sug. wife. '

Read over oo{rro—ct.

: As®) 7.w.Bartn )

,e'v

a"
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VIRJL KETH JEHANGIR ~ Warried woman Parsee sworn :-

I know Messman m& KMnl i

Wo live upstairs and they live downstairs

f have noticed things peculiar in the relation of Mrs.Kharas and
Messman

On 26th July Miss Fram)i & my ayah saw something in the morning

Miss Framji revorted to me %

1 sav something myself in the afternoon 1

Mise Pramjl asked Vir]i to see that, afterwards I saw

I sww Mrs. Kharae sittlmz near a fire plm'

Messman was sltting beside. I saw Mre. Kharas.leaning on Messman's

elbor and Menwman Xissing hor. ' N :

We did not oare to ave bdorg luy pﬁﬂlurimldn MM"“

X XN:- . 3 gt P

I had not looked through the holes Befors.
I had noticed them.

The room below oan be seen easily .through the holes by bondlng 2
One cann't see without bending down. e ’
I had my eyes close to ths hole
Cann't sée whole room
Can ses nearly half
The bed was not in that half of the room
!“horo are other holes
T 414 not look through them
+ T have been unto that room on several o-gasione
Modl was there upstairs
We were not all together
Mise Pramji had first look, she came and told mm us.
She told Virji, he told me.
She wu;xt into another room
There is only one slit in the bedroom
I sald three or four in the whole house
T was not present in that room when Modi came
Virji pointed out the hole ' E
,I saw Modi come to the house.
In Town Haglatrate’s Court I ansgered the q?ttiom put to me.




(6)
~ MODI
HOMI NUSGARWANII Parsee sworn. :- ‘ 359
Clerx Wational Bank of India
T ¥now parties
I was friendly with all the parties

gét a lAtter fwmm on 26th July from Virjl asking me to go and
866 him.

-

T went 4.30 - 5 p. m.

I saw Meneman sitting with Mre. Kharas

They were sitting near a 8stove. embraced

He was sitting on a small stool no one ol-o except Virji was ;!t.h
I d1d not mee Miss Fram)ji e
Avaw Mre. Virji she was thers

It did not surrrise me that Virji should eend for ne -

I d1d not sxpasct 1t

I hall not looked through bafors
‘Virji a1d not tell me for what purpose he sent for me except to
look through the alit

Virj1l d1d'not look in my presence

1 414 not tell hin what I saw

I had no oonversation with him or Mrs. Virji

I don't know for what purpo\n.o I was calleq

T was on friendly terms with Messman and Kharas.

I had no opportunity o_f_‘ speaking to mms.l

T saiq nothing to Messman - No opportunity

Both working i{n the Bamk

A photo waa taren in early part mg of July.,

EX, 1. The letter produced 1s from my wife Exhibit 1. 1lst
November 1912

I fell out with Messman after T gave evidenoe.

RE EX ;-

I have lost about six letters since the oriminal case.
J o

Read over gorrect .
5 (s4) J. 9. Barta.




(a)

FRAMJT Parsee l'!ol"h urmarried.
I remember the occurrence about moh I gave svidenos before
in Town Magletrate!s Court.
I wae in Virji'e house §

I was there on & vielit s

On 26th July at ¢ li a.m. I wae oomlné out of blth;rouu
I esaw Mre. Fharas and Messman down balow. e
I saw Messman kissing Mre. Kharas

They were in verandah !

I saw them again between 4 and 4-30 p. m. on the same day.

e ]

I saw both sitting and Meseman kissed her, They were in the bedroom

T 41d not tell any one, . ¥g. one oln wan thoro‘,’
Half of the recm can be seen thr-oum the hole.

X8 -

The bd‘\oumor. be gsen .
I cannot rnmb'r WO &fve‘ Altting

They were eittirng

I dont remember what furmiture was in the part of the room I dia

It 1e saay to ses through the hole

One can ses without putting one's eye to the hole

I bent down and saw

I had not eesn the hole often bsfore, [ had seen 1t before.
I bad looked through 1t before to confirm my doubt.

T had no ¥ doubte before that morning

I told Virji what I saw in the morning

T told him to come and look

He came. I cannot say what he saw.

1 did not see any kissing after Virji came

%

I saw Messman 2iwxt kissing first then I spoke to Virji and Virji

T aid-not go with Virji. He did not tall me what he saw.
I 414 not ask.

RE EX :-

It was the evening that Virji went

& pbeo Read over gorrect.

) ©®#a)a, W, Bartn.
.~ ., :
. . a .

& P bk mesw

went ,



(s)

e ¢ 3 \ g N 9N~y
l:t-\ 19‘ Lk}@ ohhl%;'\ 8 dedroom . ‘ “&’
There'are two slits over that room. .
I saw a splinter in the Gourt below.

Kharas asked me several times to ts11 the landlord to olose the

ok holes
I had told the lnndlrrd. . -

Arter ;!G_th I have npt trisd to san Bhrough the holes. :
Mies Framji looked fiprst. Then I, then my wife, then Modg., '
I d1id 1t out of friendehip for Kharas

Fharas would not have belleved me alone.

Modl was a good friend of Kharas

I did not ask Modi to tell Kharae and I 41d not algreat 1t

Xhambatta and Othsrs were fetohed by Messman and Kharas.

Meseman and Mre. Fharas were kissing 1n ehildren's part of bedroom

There are two holes over Kharas' bedraoom.

me cannot see the wﬂole room.

Oannot see Mrs, Kharaa' Bsdesamx bed

Front door was closed other door was closedq.

Back verandah opene into baock court yard -
Any one ocould see into back verandah

~
I only told my wif-e the elbow ingident she did not mes 1t
NO RE EX ;- i

\

')f'e‘-';-’y. Lt
Messman used to 1ive'in my house I q1d ngt uu-polqt him,

%

had no complainte,

Read over correct

(sa.) J. w. Berth
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(8) oh
1 asked Kharas to stop Messman abusing me and said 1f he ocame
out T would tell him orivately asomething about Messman.
He eaid speak out from where you are.
I sald he 18 not a good man to kesp in a family house, I ‘)_tnvvo
seem Messman kissing and embracing your wife.
They went and told Khambatta, Dinshaw Mehta & Daruvalla & Makasa.
T called Fhambatta upstairs he did not soma.
T called Mody fror the Bank.
There was a row going on
I d41d not repeat the words to Khambat ta
Messman asked Wim me to repeat these words, I rio'fule«l.
U was exolted when I used the w-rda. ) '\‘7 “ ‘ 
I knew they wers true
I sam on 28th July in the morning on going on bu‘;‘k verandah
Messman and Mrs. Xharae together.
Nrs. Kharas was frylng egga.
I saw Messman touching Mrs. Kharas with nle elbow.
I suspegted Messman.
I told my wife.

¢

About 4-30 - 5 P-m. I saw Messman and Mre. Fharas ritting together
near a fire place.

- I saw Mesaman touching her breast and kissing her.

Mise Pramji and my wife saw 1t.

I wrote a note to Medi.

He came at once ana he saw 1t,

I saw 1t through a alit in the floor,

Others have seen %% on other occasions.

I thought I would tell Knaras privately. '

T instructeq Piggis to write, Exhibit 4,

X. X4 :--

Facts were dleclosed in oriminal proceedings.
“Thw = holes wers not made by me.

The bonrd_s were split.

Loan't say 1f tme 8plit is above or below.
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In the District Reglatry of th. High Court at Nairobi.

Civil Case No. 42 of 1912.
5 5=
o)

Shirinbal Rurjorji Fharas........... s«vses.Plaintire
versuse-
Jehangir Peaton i Viejl.o.oooooa. e teiaan Defendant

Nalrobt, 19-2.1913,
Barpy for Plaintire, Wright with him
Figgle for Defendant.
Pleadingas read.
Tssues :-
(1) Wnat ts the meaning of the words usad.
(2) Are the- Aafamatory
(3) Are they trus
(4) What damage i°¢ Any KM® hae Plaintif® sufferad.
(sd) J. w. Bartn
Barry  Onus on Desfendant trugh pleaied
Ruls  Onue 18 on Defandant .
(14.) J.w.B.
VIRJI JEEANGIE PESTONJI saw~rm Parsea -
Clerx to Attorney General.
I 1ive in Duxe Street bshind Wational Bank .
Flaintirf her hueband and 3 bgrders 4 her children 1ive bslow me.
Among the bparders ie Meseman.
We were all op £021 terms.
A dispute took Plaoce with Jiwanji the la.ndlordbabout th; fireplace :

Mr., !marsa Va8 concerned 1in the disputs.

There was a nuisance about the fire place. . J
The smoke came Up to my part of the h,o;ism

That was about July. s

I oame home about 4. 30 p.m, on 5th August. ‘

Messman started abusing me.

He wag downstairs.

He wag casting imputations on my ancestors,

Mr. & Mrs, Eharas were there too.




(13 ) CYER]
o

9th and 10th exoeptions to S. 499 I.F.0. 1.e. by shewing that
they were spoken 1n good faith for the protection of the
intereets of some perecr EEXEREEERE or for the rublic good

or as a caution 1ntendsd for the gcod of thepersor tc whom they
were conveyed. Tt is not enougl: to shew that the words were true
they muet also he epoken in good faith whick 1s dafined by the
T.P.C. tt mear. witr due care and attention. ( £2 I.P.C.)

Lo king at the circumetances urnder whict the words were
spoken 1.s. during t!e courees of quarrel, shouted from uprer
floor to & man downstairs in {le full hearing of the other persons
toth in the uprer and lower florre it erems to me impoeeible to
eay that they were spoken in grod faith either for f;re protection !
or the interests of ~r ue a cautian toMr. Kharas. And mors
par*loularly so seeing that acoused had been aware of what he
was etating for some 11 daye past and had taken no stepe to
inform Kharas. T find accured gullty s. EOQ I.P.C.

Thie ie an action which in the interest of all parties
would have been bétter not brought . Compiainant al though he

B e A,

succeede legally, has failed in the object for which he brough

R EEEEr S omr-o=ssrrrssmme—sso -

it, while the accused and his witneeses etan

=—=====— = Srsssr=rzosrmo=o

very honourabl
B

conduct of epying through the floor into their

_____ e e —

by my finding that the worde vere truwe and I think the o 4 of
‘he parties will he met by impoeing a fine o F1€ or seven daye

simple imprisgnment.

( 84) E. R. Logan.
28th September 1912.
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JUDGMENT! -

After hearing evidenocs in t-ie case, there 18 no room
for doubt as to what took place on August Bth.

Acoused when ha ocame back from his work &n the
afternoon he had a quarrel with Meseman who he 8ays abused him
and the quarrel continued between acoused who war upstairs and
Kharas who was downstairs. Accused then called to Kharas to oome
outside as he had eomething to say to him. Kharas replied "say
on whatever you hawe to may" and acoused then used the worde
somplained of *Messman klseee and embraces his ﬂfa"&;}oonsod h{a
still upstairs where Nre.Adargl Mehta also was and lon.'-m and
Mr. & Mrs. Xbaras and llnkasa a plork in Treasury were all )
downstairs and heard what waa ngﬁd 1%

73
&

Accuned bpoth immediately ana afterwards and tover elnce

has maintained that what he sald was true and that he was

prepared to prove it, and he has callea evidence to prove that
on July 26th Nessmm and Mrs. Kharas were asen kisulng each other
in Mre. Kharas' bedroom. They were seen through a orack in tho
floor of agoused room whioch is immediat ely above the Kharas's room
FEERXXXATUREEX AGcused himself and His wif® and Mehra Fl-nnji
testify to this ang at the same time they fet.ohod another porlon 1
H!‘. Mody a clerk in the National Bank of India to come ana
witness what was &oing on and he also testified to seeing the
8ame thing. It 1 admitted by the Prosecution that there 1s L

opening 1in the celling through which one can @ee in the bedroom

below. lr. Mody is

=== =
or some truct and ho snys he 18 -t.ill a friund of Meseman's ang

certainiy judging from the photogr&ph of the RaME Bank Staff which"®

has been put in, he was on friendly terms with Messman as recently
7

¥r. & Mrs. Kharas, a.nd in“view of his av_ldonoo I mudt 90:0 to the

® July let. long a.l‘tv. friotlon arose between acouseqd u:d ot

oonclusion that whnt. bho acoused said was cx-ue.

The words in x.hensolv‘?re una.oubfadly defamatory and

' vl
~_ 'afd can only escape 11ability b, =inging them within the ’b

AN
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o 9
KETI JEHANGIR VIRJI duly sworn :- 2%
Wife of acoumed. p6the July when accumed came from office I told
Lim what T had gueaeed 1in morning wae correct . On infamation
from Mehra my husband firet looked throush elit ang ther, I diq.
;_:r—w_ll;;;m&n and Mre, Fharae eitting near fire Flace. Mrs .Kharae
head was on Mr. Messman's shoulder and Messmean wae kiseing her,
5th 'Angunt I wae upetairs in room with eaccueed. Mre. Adar ji1 came
in. Me#sman fron downstaire suddenly be gan to abuge my husband

= TEEISr=sompeoa - - s msc— e

about séme 0ld quarrel. After quarrelling acoused oalled Khares

"Come up I want to say something to vou". Kharas sald "say on
Eosmr ey ; “
vhat you rave togx say", then acoused saia "Mereman 18 not good

& 1 == TE= mmmmn g
man to keop in a family house he Xissee and smbraces your wife," ¥

e R i T

: :‘#dm not notioe arything hefore 26tn July.

XXp :- S,

I ¥now the inoident happened before Auguet Gth. lliss‘ Framji was
upstairs on 26th July. I heard yhit ¥essman said on 5th August.
I only heard the sbwsive langusge. Mre. Adarji came in just ae

» 4% 4 o ==

i R ErTT ST o= e

e

T quarrelled with urs. rharas eix monthe before about &

" boy and about fire. We were friem s Before. Meseman 1ived upstaiprs
= ==*w=_’=== =c-===

¥ith us for two monthe. He d1d ot try to kims me . a t
= B

== &




(10), Wy

HOMI NUSSERWANJI MODY_  duly nom states ":

olerk National Bank of Irdia Lm. uumbi.

called by Virji acoussd to his houle. lo told mé to look thmu;h
Ca slit int.ho celling. I looked amd eaw Mre. Kharae olttlng with

Messman both embracing. T oould see dietinctly. I was present

also on 6th August when FKhambatta wae there. I heard accused,’

call Ihdittl. Accused told Khambatta "Whatever I have spoken

to Mr. Kharas 1s quite correct”. I am friend of both accused and

complainant, and knew nothing about the matter before.

XD i~ .

I am etil) friend of N-w 4.: I had an opportunxty I would have

epoken to Messmah mbout it. We bqth work in the FNational Benk.

Sometimee we are kept late M."Blnk on Nell deys. We have plenty

of clerks now. I left Office about & P. m. on 26th Ju)y

I can swear Messman lefrt befare me. I 'm{ teo Virji 8 hr:ueﬂ that

day T am not sure of bhe day he calléed me, It was about 4-30 I )
went to accused's house and then I returned to office. T had nevbrf
told anyone about 1t saince. Mr. & Mrs.tharas' 8 .room 18 just

below accused's. Accused was half way downetairs a.d Fhambatta
downetairs whenm, Virji eaid it wae true. None was with mmn.a;
People were talking domsuiﬁ. I was upgtuirs when ucouaod .
cmln tho worde. . I heandshothing elae.'&rshuarji was not there.
I remember caee of P. lndrﬂ & Kharus. It was settled cut oiq;.

Court. Naorojl is friend of mine and Virji. I was a witness.

e

I spoke to ¥ersman on 6th Auguet. I am a frined of Mr. Kharaas.

s === s=rczoceesc— oo

EX. A. 1s a Photo taken about July let, Measmm e got hi- arm
. ===

on my shoulder.
=S

===

R. 0. cC.



(9)

co
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MARIAMBU BINTI THOMAS duly sworn etates :-

T was with last witness on 26th July{'ﬁt B a. m. saw wife of

Mr. Kharas and Messman kipeing each other. I have seen t hem
together after this two or three daye after.

- |
'boéhd L;.l 1 eaw them 1 wasg coming ﬂqwnstairs at & p. m. they

were sitting 1in eame chair as a men and hie wife in-.the dining

FOOm no one else wags therae. Outer do n the street wide open,

mTroe et oo oo =rmwiaa
they were sitting down holding their arme tegether.

R. 0. c.

( 14) k. R. L.



(8)
ey
FRAMJ I duly sworn states ;- a0
July 28th 9 &m a.m. I came out o bath room upstaﬁﬁ,,
and gaw Messman and Mre . Kharne wers downetairs on back yerandah.
I was on top verandah. Any one paseing on top verandah could eee
there without intending to do 0. The ayah wae witr pgs .

I informed Mre. Virji. Meseman came home ea

I was suspioious
[
OUR bedroom inrto their bedroom and saw Messman sitting by Mre.
= ===

Kharas. 71 gaw Messman kissing and embracing her this wae

/ 4-%0 p.m

(

I am 0ld frind of Virji's. I don't know there wag

frioction about the boy and smoke . Mre.Virji did not tell me.
EES Bl —

i _bave stayed with Virji's 12 dgys 1n July. I was there on the
= = ===

16th July. I was not aware of 8ny 111feeling between Virji'e amg

= TS Es=s=s—ssmromoo o

the matter to any one elge.

By Court :-

I was in Mrs. Virji'e bedroom when I heard Messman and Mre.

Kharas telxing in a low tone. The door of ¥re. Virji's bedroom
"Wae opehed, I heaprd a elight noipe of talking and 80 I looked.
The noise came up ek through the floor.

Re 0. C.

(1ay E. R, L.



(7.)

eed crarged page fA and Chur%ﬁ read over to him.
3‘1’:‘: Fot, guilty 1d4) E.R.I1.

Q What y® have you to say ? 354
A On 6th August 4.0- 4.30 p.m. I came from my office. I wm t§d
73 ' g
to arpoint an Arbitrator in a case filed in T.: . Cour'!,'m
Nr.Messman came about that time from hie offige and wnL standing

rted abusing me. I wae

e ere=s— ===

in the bedroom of Mre. Kharas and

===

upstairs. After . or € minutee Mr. Kharas came he was downetairs

and I was still upstairs. I eaid tc him"This man hae nothing to

do with this matter and he ie a subytenant of youre stop him

abusing me". I asked Fhares to come ocuteide " I wiash tc talk to

you privately in a friendly way. Kharas said "You oan speak out
% fr%m Where you are". I eaid "Mr. Messman is not & good man to

e el T

% o
$opidn. & family housée. I eaw him kieeing andembracing lu'l !hm.

e

-'I'hh Messman snd Kharas both abused me, and went _to call Khambatte

and Dinshaw. I only heard ¥r. & Mrs. Kharas and Messman epeaking.
doihltulr-. Messman challenged me to repeat .:e words. I said

I will apn.k in private. After a short time I called ¥odi from
outside. lrl.;da.rji wee then in the room, she went downstairs.

On 28th July I was golng to the Office in the morning and saw
Weassman at the back verahdah 8itting close to Mrs. Kharas. She
was mkiu.gggr for breakfast. I saw Meseman touching her with
his eldow and I Suspected him, and T told Mre. Virji end went to

Office. Btno dﬂy 4-0 to 4-30 on my return urs. Virji told me

Smmrm=oa-
smnhing zmd I(lu Framji said come T will -hol you whe* 18
== a=x
huppening now, and I went into my room and lookqd through orevice
= ==

e —
in floor and saw Meseman kise Mre. Kharas once and with his hams

on her breasts. I at once told Mre. Virji to go and see 1t and she

Mody and he camo naﬂ saw it. I mmw only saw
Messman kissing md cnbraoing her oncs

sav 1t. I sent for

IR
1
. : : (8a.) g, p. ivuu.

L 4 c’b'rtiry \that the above examination in my presencs-ang

hs!.ring and containe a full repmrx and true

Tecod of the staten
made by accused. v

( sd. ) E, R. Logan .




¥rs. virjl, and o ur. s uirh Eharas .

Ee==ss-rrrrrrmzow

<o

= '7
‘

GULBAI AL ARJI TA dnly BWOorn setatee I apg fximma friend of
AL_ALARJL MEWTA S S Sl

Auguet 5th Pem. I was

upetairs in the ncnmed room and heard accused ueed worde about

Mre. Knarne and Meesmar.

or Mre. Kharas asked me 1f I had heard words

Wher I came downetaire eitrer Menmsman

used by accused.

They did not repeat the words to mo. I heard accuseu say "Burjor

come out I want to say something to you". Burjor in reply said

"Speak on whatever you have to say" The accused paig Yessman

kiesees and embraces your wife.

X i=
Before the words wer spoken when I was: goins

.1 ’
of quarrelling between accused and Kharas.

went on after I went upatairs.

Kharas was downstairs.

+

tairs T hnrd noin
A oE
- NNE

quarrelll

Aocused spoke tho' 'oﬂﬂ‘ from his
I did not hur ‘what Khnrnl sald

room.

.

k. 0. O.

(Y4) Bo R,




(5) 3733
BURJORJEFE, PHERCJSHAW KHARAS duly sworn states T am husband
of last witnees. Aumgust 5th T was downstaire in my house with
Messman, Makasa and Mrs. Kharas, and heard accused used the
words complained of. Acoused wae upstaire. Afterwards ¥re .Mehta
came in and latfer Khambatta and D. Mehta. Mre. Mehta saiq &he
haq heard the worde and accusesd said in presence of Fhambat ta
that the worde were true. I have known Meesman since 1909, ana
he has 11ved with me eince 1910. I have never seen anything
improper in his relation with my wife. There was a dispute
between my wife and accused'e wife about & boy and 8eoondly

about a hole being blocked up in our kitchen.
Before that we were on friendly terms, w2tk the worde complained
of were not spoken before Mr. Khambatta. Acoused may have
complained to Jiwanji about me. Laddlord gave me notice to leave
btut did not give reason. Something was said about the fireplace
in the notice. 5th August I was not abusing anyone. Aoccused did

not ask me to come out and talk to him. Before frigtion bout a

e

boy we were good friende. Acouséd used these 'ords to disrepute
= |4

3

"y

in public.

RE EXD :-

Jiwan]i's manager here 1sg friend of mccused.

( Id.) E.R.L.



(5) 370

BURJORJEE, PHEROJSHAW KHARAS duly sworn states T am husband

of last witnees. August Bth I was downstaire in my house with
Messman, Makasa and Mrs. Kharas, and heard acocused used the
words complained of. Acoused was upstaire. Afterwards ¥rs .Nehta
came in and latfer Khambatta and D, Mehta. Mre. Mehta said she
had heard the worde and accused eaild in presence of Fhambat ta
that the words were true. I have known Messman eince 1909, and
he has 1ived with me eince 1910. I have never seen anything
improper in hie relation with my wife. There was & dispute
between my wife and accused'e wife about a boy and secondly

about a hole being blocked up in our kitchen.

XXD :- -
Before that we were on friendly terms,wtil the .wérd.l! complained
of were not spoken before Mr. Khambatta. Acoused may have
oomplained to Jiwanj)1l about me. Landlord gave me notice to leave
btut did not give reason. Something was said about the fireplace
in the notice. &th August I was not ebusing anyone. Acoused did
not ask me to come out and talk to him. Before friction | bout a

boy we were gocd friende. Acoused used these words to dlnwut.e
St e = mg L
o

me j_n public

Jiwanji's manager here is friend of accueed.

R. 0. ¢C.

.( 1d.) E,R.L.
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(4) » ¢V
SHIRINBAI BURJORST KHARAS, duly sworn etates wife of Mr. Kharas
ard was 1ivinyg with him near National Bank of ‘In€ia. Mesepman and
Makaea were with us there on &th August. I and my hu-bunﬂ and
¥ri lebaman and Makasa were dowhatairs together thdt nfternocn-
Acoused was urstairs and said "Burjor, Mr.Meesman has kieaod and
hugged your wife from behind I have scen thie with my own eyes
and T have got Bix witpessees to prove it". Burjor is my husband
and wag present downetaire. Mrs. Adargl Mehta wae upstairs and
called when she came down. She was anrked if these words had beerl
epoken and she sald yes ard sle was willing to say in Gourt whzt*
she had heard. Before she left Meseman fetohed t¢ Kharbatta apd
D. lopta, and Virji told Khambatta vhat he had sald was true and
he would ,’nrue At
XxRX X XD:- #
Messman has lived iith us last two years. oOur relations lave,bean
proper. MWessman oomea from his work at at! ~ut 4-30 p.m. T and
accused were good friends. I hawe not béen annoyed at bbi}ing to
leave my house. There was 111 feeling with the accused about part
of the house blqokeﬁ up owing to smoke. Meseman does come into
our common room durﬂné absénoe of my husband when he hae something
to aek or some bubiness to do. He hae never stayed a coneiderable
time 1in apeence of my husband. Mesesman haes never embraced or
klesed me. Accumed usmed the words in our hearing to annoy us.
®e guarrelled with him firet abcut s native boyr and seyu 11y

about blocking up of kitchen. The quarrel continued after we had

notige to leave.

RE EXD :-

The hole blocked up wes in my kitchen and wae blocked up by the
acoused. We removd the plank. Messman had right to come into

common room at ary time.



(3)
KOQVERJ] BURJORJI MAEKASA duly eworn :~

Clerk Treasury over 10 years. Live at Kharas's and sleep there.

bl |
37t

I teach their children in bhe afternoon. Messman also lives the.e.
6th August afternoon I was there accused very loudly said "Burjor
Meesman has kiesed and embraced your wife which I have eeen with
my owmn eyes". I was in the hall downstairs there are tihree rooms
the hall,dining roam and 1 bedroom a.n‘d 1 dreseing room. MNr.&Mrs.
Kharas and Meesman were witl me when I heard these words. After
thie ¥rs. Adarj)l came from uprtairs and Meseman asked her what
she had heard and she repeated the words I have stated, saying
ehe had heard them. After nome time Mereman called Khambatta and
Dinsha Mehta. Then Messman challenged accused three times to say
agaein what Le hed said.. Aoccused called out "Khambatta come Upw
but Khambatte did not go up so after a time accused and Mody

came down & few steps and conversed. I heard acoused say "I have
81x witnesses to prove what I have said." I have know Messman |
and Mre. Kparas n long time. I have seen nothing improper

between them. I conaider the worde oomplai.ned of are very

S=ris==srcccoeo—ce

shameful tc leomu,n, peopla would think badly ot‘ him. I am

Er=sm—rm—cm—co=——=

friendly with eccused and his wife.

X XN :-

I cannot ea' accussad ig a bad man.” Be }’mn alwaye been a good

friend to the Kharas'and iesm I don' t.know ir Fharas went out
of the room befors the words were uttersd. I swear Kharas was in
the room with me when the words wers -potsr; nothirng .. up to

the words. I could not hear what accused was talking to. I only
8leep at Lhe house and teach there. Messman behaved in a

gentlemanly way to Mrs. Kharas.

R. 0. 0.

(&) E. R, L.

1
L
§
|
|
|




(2) are
BN
at back of our houre. I and Kharas lived @ownstalre. I know
accused had objected to _Ll'e fire place at the bottom of the
staircase owing to emoke from it . We went on \{alng the fire plac
then accused told ¥t Jivan]i the landlord. Jivanji gove Kharas
notice to quit. Accueed asked me to intervene OY,L the 16th July
and T eaid it wae not Fharae' fault. One ocannot sre into the to;
roome from down below. I never hurged and kiesed Mrs -Kharas.
I was not payihg attentigns teo Mrs, Kharas when Mr. Kharas was
not there. Acoused was szﬁtulrﬁ tar‘orn I oame from tle Bank.
The words were uttered lfter half hour after £-15 p. m. I came
akout 4-80 p. m. T did not hear Fharas apeak tc the accused.
Kharas was there downstaire when I came from Rank, snd I did not
then go up. The words complained of were all of the condition
which we could hear downstairs. 1 got Khambatta ir order to
cl;allange the accused to repeat the worde in his rresence. There
is an opening in the celling through whiclk one car see into room
below about 4 crevicea. 2 big ones have beer there for fowr or
five monthe. Accused wrote & lette

e .

which I saw. I eay on my oath thnt ‘T have always acted

EE=SEmoome—e

properly to Wre. R Kharas. The crevicer were het.ween the planks

to mcthor a Mre. Kha.rau

they were mad~ fror the topeide. A chip about one téoﬁ ]opg follf

down and I have 8een some emall splinters hanging down. Dom-tain

there are two roomes, mine and the Kharae'. There are XEN two holer

over Kharae' room one just over Mrs. Kharas' bedstead. Mr. & Mre,
Eharas eack have a geparateé Yed and one hole is cver my . 24room,
there 1e also a hole in the dining room, the t‘ire Place is on

opposite mig&m side of oourt yard by kitchen.

R.@.C.

(14.) E. R. L,



31 NAl

.

Crihinal Case No. 1237 of 1912

Mesesman va. Vir)i 3"
20th September 12192
Aocuead rreeent . Barry for Plaintiff
Figgis for accused
Endrozeha Byragli Kessmapn duly eworn states :-
Cler¥ to the National RBank of India eince June 1067.
5th Auguet 191P p. m. in house of Krarae where I am a paying
guest. Accused wae upetaira ir the same house. About 5 p. m.
¥re. Adaraji M. Mehta called on aocused famlly upstaire. I was
downstaire with ¥r. Kharas rmrﬁ Mrs. Fharas and Kooverji Makasa
a clerk {n Treasury was with me. We heard agcused saying a loud
voloe from upstairs "Burjor, Wesamsn hae kissed and hugged your
wife from behind” I have eeen it with my eyes and I have got 'half
8 dozen witneeses to prove that. “Burjor" ie Mr. Kharas name.
Accused spoke in Gujarati ther I went to oovn-:i Khembatta a
Parses and asked him to oome and hear the 'of‘s ropo.p
C. Khambatta and Dinehaw llehtn cane about & p. m. T repsa.t.ed the
words uttered by the mccused 1?! preeence of Khambatta ard D. Meht
T epoke loudly ec that acoused could hear upstaire. Accused only
sald "send Khambatta upetaire”, Fhambatta did not g0 upstairs.
Afterwards accuned and Mr. Mody came downetairs and stopped half
vay dewn and Fhambatta went to them. Accused sald 'hntt; have
sald 1s true T rave got witnesees Lo prov - ‘hat, amd 1 don’'t mima
if I rave to epend RT000. Bofon; Khambatta came Mrse. Mehta c&;e.
down to my room to eee Mre. Fharas. Mr.Kharas and Nr.Maskasa
CorverJl and myself and Mr.Daruvalla were there. Soon after
FKhambatta and Mr. Mehta came. Mrs. Mehta said to Mrs.Kharas
that the accused had used the words and if she was subpoenaed she
would have to admit 1t. (Note Kra. Vehta has been eummo.aq’. to give
eviderce). I demanded an apology fror accused through Bnrx-y
Piu!- replied. gy of Barry 8 letter.
X :- ~

\

Up to 16th July T wae friendly .¥ith the accuseds Aoomed was
- .

Meo an old friend of Mr. & l(rs. Kharas. There 1s a large buloonv



Extraocts from a letter written by J. P. Virji to the mother
of Mre. Kharae nt Mombasa, undatedy the cover of same bears the

post mark Nairobl 35rd August and Mombasa &th August 1912,

x x x
Whenever anybody comes to my house your daughter spite on

them thie ie the work of mean fellows.

1tve UPBTAIRS it 18 not oreditable for one to be lov 'tth a
EESSEroowsco=
base fellew.
x x- x 2
Your son-in-law has got the habit of telling faleehoods,

but one day in the Court he wil) be nigely mlt to disgraq‘q,

ittt e D DL T P i S A .
X x X

If you wish to give Justdoe, obtain following information

from your daughter and scn-in-l-w :-

¥Was not Melira spitted on T (This is the witness of the Defenadnt, ,

—=c-ze

MISS MEHRA FRAMJT). -

L%

x x x

Messman, to whom your dnughtoz- and -on-m-lsv had givun
written notice to leave the héuae, owing to -m quarrel about
money matters has up ti1ll now been sticking in the house. He 18

s—mEm
very ert‘omimu (fond of alwaye being with lndiea) and people:

laugh at him. Ho ie el:uing(.hador!ng.) your dlugbter like a sock

You had better take ocare of your own ru'ly.

x E x



MEMO. 0f enolosures forwarded to His Ma)esty's Prineipal
Seoretary of States Tor the Colonies by the petitioner P. B.
Messman with hie petition dated ?(s& March 1914, submitted

through Kis Exoellenoy the Govermor of the Protectorate.

SosoorTToosIEsnoEETs 3 7 ,]

1. Extraots from htur 'rut.cn by Mr. J. P. Virji teo mother
- A \l
of Mrs. Kharas. Y. - S

2. Proeeedings & judgment in Town Ialgintf-ut; '\Oour;t, Oriminal
Case No. 1232 of 1912, P. B, iq-mm versus J, P, Virji.

3. Prooceodings & Judgnont in Civil Case No. 42 of 1912, Mrs.

Kharas v.rsu: J. P. Virji.

4. Letter from Mr. Allen, Solioltor, and Mr. Barry Solioitor's
reply thereto, re letter of Mr. H., Mody's wife.

5. Copy of Civil Appeal No. 5 of 19185 Judgment.

8. Gopy extract from "Indlan Voloed commentas on the Towm
fugictr‘nﬁ&o's OJ ér!.;imal Oase, Messman versus Virji.

7. List of withesses suamoed by tne Plantiff in O1W1 Case
No. 33 of ‘1913,‘_%]0-.&&1 versus v‘rjl.‘

k%
B e e T
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Was the learned Magistrate justified in believing Mr. Modj

the witneas of the acoused in the Criminal case, when it was provéd

in that Court that Mr. Mody was a witneas agal net Mr. Kharae in a

previous case. Can such a witnesn he called a reliable witness ?

2. Was the judgment in the High Court Civil Case No. 43 of

1912 in acocordance with the recorded evidence before that Court 1

s, Did the Appeal Court in Civil Case No. f of 1913 discussed
the ground of Appeal lodged by thka Plaintirt’ and dnlivux-ﬁod thelir:

Jﬁdgmont acoordingly ?t o : -

4. Had the Preaiding Ohief Judm 1n the Eigh Court Oivil Case

No. 3% of 191‘_8 power t,d'»‘\'r.cjeot the Plaint, when he had already
préeifed ovor‘ and glven his Judgment in Civil Appesl No.5 of 1913 t

. T bed ébat humbly to requeet your honour to kindly

1 comida& points ln&’go give Justice to"an innooent poor sib ject
of Hie Majesty LQO King-&ini‘ory-, and I Sppeal your honour in the

name of the Feir Impartial Br{tiuh Justice to consider this case of

grave injustice, and to order a retrial in thematter. '

» Apologieing.for the great trouble I have given you in

this p‘tur “gainet my will, but being forced to do 80, and ever
. %, R

; Wt

I ;nr to remain,

praving for yc?r hnncnx“aqon; 1ife and proeperity,

sir,

and loyal Befvar ,

%/(%71-14;1 _

‘ Olerk,
National Bank of India Limited.

Your Honour's most obedient. bumble

The above humble petition in triplicate 1s submitted to
Hls Excellency the Governor of the East Afriea Protectorate for
favour of tranemiseion to His Majesty's Prineipal Socx;gtary of
States for the Coloniot‘l for favourable consideration, in aooort‘larm'
#ith the 1n-tmcf.ionl oontained in the letter from the Chief

Secretary to the Government No. 58,7683 dated 12th Maronh 1914.



(11)
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367
Although the law permite the petitioner to file an
Appeal againe. the learned Chief Judge's rule to reject the
plaint without hearing any argument from the Plaintiff againet it,
the Plaintiff did not think it advieable to appeal on this point
and ruin himself by further beavy expenses, owing to the
attitude shown by the Appeal Court in deciding the Appeal No. &
Mres. Ebarae versus J.P.Virji.
The learned Magistrate 1n]:h:1?;1m1nal Case has stated
that "Although the Plaintiff Succeeds/in oconvicting the accused,
yet he fails in the object for whioh he brought the case in the
Court"” . Now I respectfully beg to lay befare your honour the
point that in face of the Magistrate'e such remarke, am I not
entitled to appeal to the law to olear this imputation and save
myself from the disgrace of the public by proving in the law
ocurts, that the worde uttered by the Defendant are not true, and
am I not entitled to be heard by the law Court. of the Frotectorate
Are the Law Courte of thig Pro tectorate net bound to give Jultio’ f
to the BRRITISE SUBJKCT by hearing patiently their Erievances - ,‘l..;i
Is not the law framed far the protection of the innoocent poor t
I have great faith in the Britieh Justice, and 1t was further
etrengthened by my vielt to London during the Coronation period. }
The Houses of Parliament, and the Law Courts there had made = deep
Impreesion, and the proceedings whioh T witnesfed there iu’iﬁroa-ood‘
my mvind that the Rextmm Grcater- Britain held the supreme reng
amonget the groat Europeans Povor; on account of {te moet mb]g‘

méthod of giving EQUAL JUSTICE TO THE POOR AND THE RICH IMPARTIALLY

I believe in thie opinion and etil1 oxpect to get justice through

your honour's hands.

Without further troeapasaing upon your honour's most

o

Precious time, the retitioner bege to place before your honour
'-he. following points for favourable conelderation, and 1if your
honour thinke that the petitioner hae suffered injuetice 1n that
©886 to kindly investigat o c
Lnve gate the matter and‘t,o order a rehearing of
_the petitioner's case before one of Hig MajJesty's Judges of the

Protectorate, for wnich act of benevolence, the pg},iﬁon” will
éver remain under your ‘honour's deep gratitude.

¢ N
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Aes the learned Chief Judge had already presided over
the Appeal Court and had delivered judgment in Civil Case No. b
of 1913, Mras. Kharas versus J.P.Virji, the petitioner wrote teo
the Chief Judge on 14th October 1213, requeasting him to transfer
the hearing of my oase in the Court of 8uch other Judge who had
taken no part in the previous hearing. 4s the petitiorer d1d not
get any reply tc his letter, he wrote on the 20th Uotober stating
that as he had not received any reply to his letter of 14th
October, the petitioner had no alternative but to proceed with
hie case in RMe Court.of the Chief Judge.

On the morning of 23rd Ootober 1913, the case came up
“or hearing, and while the petitioner was out to answer nature

the osae was called up, and the learned Chief Judge REJECTED THE
. Setcrsnc:

PLAINT WITF COSTS. The next mornimg I appl to the Chier Judge
sE===mommrmcrroses
in Chambers to restore the ocase and I wanted to explain to the
Chief Judge that I was quite Prepared to prove Lhﬁ the words
ppoken by the Defendant were not true, aa well ae the words were
actionable, but regret to say the Judge refused to hear me and
again dismissed my Application with t'e coste of both parties:
Not vishing to come under the oontempt of the Court, I left the
Judge's chamber 1in utter diemay. The petitioner believes that
the learned Judge's attitude in Chamber not to hear & single word
of the petitioner WAE not in aooord‘nnoo' with the usual proeod'ure.‘ :
i I b°§a t‘o snolesg mun;.u d¥at- of the vitmeesor ahom. I
had summoned to give EXXmmny evidence in t1ig case for your honour',
information. Through their evidence I was not cnly prepared to
Ptove that the words uttered by the Defens: nt were flee and
lalicioun, but sugh méanx wordes had done oonelderable damage to
the Teputation of the Plaintiffe 1p above cases and their family,
in the eyee of their community, their frisnds ang the publie. Also
those words were ACTIONABLE. The learned Chiefr Judge's attitude
in this case gave a severe blow to all my hopes to prove my

lnnocence 1n the Law Courts, as well ag ¢t

P 2 Py
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” TECTESTE
1 hteg to enclose herewith oopy of the Appesl Court's
Judgment, Civil Case No. £ of 1913 Mre. Kharae versus J.p.viri
(Fnolo. 6).
The Appeal Court did not go into the question bafore

them, whather the lower Court'e jJudgment was in accordance with
r the evidence refore it, or was against the weight of evidence.
The Appenl Court decided that the words complained of did not
impute unchastity and therefore the Appeal wase dismissed with oost
Whether the words uttered by the Defendant were trus or not, the
learnsd Appeal Court said that "the learmc’ Judge wae by no meane
setiefied with *hLe wviderce h@fore him on the tasue "Are the
words true?® . The Appeal Ccurt on this point refrained from
sxprecaing their opinion, which was the only point ralsed by
the Plaintiff in that case, and 1t is ¢ be regretted that the
Appeal Court evaded to consider that point, and argued cn the
irrelevant roint whether any damage wae done to the Plai ntirfr.
Even in discudsirg this mm on that point they did not arrive at
the eorrect oonoclueion. Do the Appeal Court mean to say that a
person can #speak damaging words about reputation of married
people, and put them in disgrace of the public, and ir epite of
that if they unfortunately ask the Law's protection, the lLaw
Courts can further injure their reputation by oconfimming and
arproving xsxts such agtion as that of the Defendant, at the
exprfemse of the injured- perecns. Whether the Plainti*f'a
reputation ie damaged or not, I beg to egclose herewith oopy of
leaderape rrom a local Weekly Paper called "INDIAN VOIQE" for
your honour's information, and beg to leave this point to your
honour to decide whether the reputation of the Plaintiff wax is
damaged or not. ( Enclo. € ). The petitioner belteves that great
injustice hae been done to innoocent People by the decieions in
the above cases by the Protectorate Law Courts.

Civil Case No. 33 of 1913.
P. B. Messman versus J. p, Vi)t .

I beg to lay before your honour my grievances as to the
most arbitrary methods used by the Court in thie came

&

- Ll i
The above case was fizea for hearire in Nairobi on’
2%rd Ootober 1913 before His Honour the Ohie;c,yuds., ° n the

w
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that the people upstairs had deliberately made holes on tﬂ(’ .
flooring to peep what wae going on downetaire, and on more than
one ocoasion the upstair people were asked to tell the landlord
to have the holee filled in, but whBt the landlord can do when the
pecple & upstaire particularly wanted to have the hole open, not
orly that but day by day they were widened. I leave yru;- honour to
decide about the reepectatiliity cf the parties in thias casme. The
petiticrer réprete tc see trat the learned Judge did rot think for |
A momer:it ‘rat 1t wae next tr imposeitility when tre peorle down-
stalres were fully aware *hat thern wern heolee in the flooring am
that the pacple upstaires were their enemien, ir spite cf that they
would even think of deing much things am alleged ty the Defendart s
party, 1t ie agairet t'e o -mon sense.to telleve ac.

In spita of the Nefendant ard hies wife's opan avider e

thet ¥r. Virjt teold to Kharas trat "Messman ktmx is not a £ood man

=== ===
to keap in a family irsee and émbraces your wife." yot
TrFErESTSrTErIESTECC '—K::-__mx:-:r:":> = —mes

the learned judpe'e nttmrt tc eum up that "Meseman behaved with

Wrg, EWlras an cre welld A0 ¢ pie Firter”, I emphatically deny

‘ﬂu_' ‘PO Defendant'e object ir telling Kharae wae t thie effect,
&;:d ‘the Defendart arcke ‘o Wr. Kharas in that senes. Fven from

vrat 1 have snen ir Furope, I daresag that oonduct euch w2

descrited by the defendant 1:(/):dmiﬁt=n?lﬂ between trothers and
siﬂem uapn;s' oivilined scciety, then how can such oonduct be
ldmis-abl,. mon;st Indians wto are Lon rumote f‘rm euch sooial
freedom. Tt 1s a well known fact tbnt nongat Indlanfeven &Jl .sed
father ocannot kiss hie grown up daughters, nor a brother his eister,!
ard even a husband cannot dare tc kise hie wife in public. The ‘
Judge's remarke on this point are against the social habits of the
Indiane, and such worthlees remarke instead of doing any good to

the innccent plaintiffd in their ecause to demand Justioe, have don;
further damage to their reputation amonget their relatiors » the
community and the public.

The Plaintiff ;“] the above case having received open
1"Jultio-, at a further sacrifice of money in order to save her i
honour, she filed ‘an Appeal aguinnt the above Judgment on the g-onnd
that "the J Mgmtaéivm in_the above’ case was usn.i.—t wis weight 1

' e x
22 > . . d
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It 1s true that Mr. Mehta's duties as Cashier are over
ae soon as the oaeh 1m balanced, but af ter the cash 1s balanoed he
has to do & other dutiee and he hase to keep other mcoounte of the i
Bapk, which rtatemert can Rm easily be varified by tmpx¥t independan
enquiries from any private scurces. If the learred Judge telieved
that the Cashier oannct bte in t)e Bank at 6 o%lnck, ther {t 1e

very natural that hie Aecletant aleo catnot be &n Whe Bank 8f]) aix

‘0'olbo¥y, and 1f 1t 1s so, then the evidercs of witmammm witneas
R SR EA I )

WP: Wody 8an under no cirocumstinpes be IRUE and the -ane of the

Defendant should very naturally frell,, but ir w.1e matter t -

learred Judge larn thought htest neot to eXprerrt Lis opinion.

Ti.e learned Judgs wculd nrt ‘elleve tre avidence of Mr,
¥akrea un cld gantlemar, of WEEX abrut 60 years 6E6, rtating that he
canrct teach Fharas children every cay at ¢-30 p. n. ¥r.Makasa hag

eald in hie evidence that aoretimee he used tr be a 1}}]9 late or

sarly, and sti{ll there wae no necemsity for the Judgs ¢ disbelieve "

Eim or this point.

Tha strange poirt in the “pee 1s that 4-30 ¢4 & P m. 185
{ &.

the general time when yr. Fharase, Wr. Maktkw. and Mr. Daruvalla ¥
ueed to retum from their work, and 1t e sbgurd to believe for a '
moment “that such an occursr.c? ahould have oocasfoped at such a time.
The lmarmed :Yud;n ’Rd es that one party ;r the m};or '-‘!
speaking lio‘"lu.,t.n the Qepurrence ot 28%h July}O,l&é;-}gt u&aﬁt -"".,.Q
believes that the Plllntifi;'s party was lying " In this onnnection. h
T ber your honour to kindly give moat eerious oonmsideration whether g
the learned Judge wae Justified in disbelieving witnessés of the ‘
moet unimpeachable reepectability of the Plaintiff!s party. I leave ‘

thie point tc ycur honocur to decide, freaclally in view of the fact

honour of the Kharas family, which can be easlly noticed from the
16tter which the Defendant wrote to the mother of Mre. Kharas to the
offect that wye %6 wish to harase them (Rharas) we can do 80 easily

:cauae we live upstairs®. This sentence in itself means that Mr.

Virj1 nad beforehana framed the plot to ruin Kharas family by
~briiu;;mg them in disgrace of the pubiic, befire he uttered the 'msan = -
- T s < ¥

Yords wo o L :
°rds on the th August. All the people downstairsfnew thoroughly well
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The learned fudgo in summing up the evidence has t&k‘ln
no notice of Mr. Khambatta'e evidence, and that of Mr. mllu.
The Judge ocould not believe the evidence of the Bank Oashier,
because His Honour theught that the Cashier could not have beean in
the Bank so late ae 6 p. m. and that he should be away from the
Bank at about 3-30 p. m. To disbellave evidence of the Cashier
an this point 1-,‘1 regret o say 1s to mislead justics. The
Zashier never stated in his ovld.onosvt;m': he goes home at 3-30 p.m.
Tven the Bank Offfocers do hot leave the Bamk 1n ths af termoon
before 4-30 than it {a impossible to b_slle,axfﬁr‘;\‘mmont that
the Bank Cashier can go home bafare the Offioére. On n elack day
when there is no work in the office, the Cashie= can g0 home not
nefore five o'clock and sometimes nn busy days Le has to sit in
the Bank up to say seven o'olook.

Well, i1f his honour do not beliave the cashier on this
point, then what about his Aselstant Mr. Wody, who etated in ;:1.

evidenoe in the Towm Magistrate's Court that on Mail Days we have

to work late mwmmsm hours, and that the witness M Mody left the
=

===

The learned, Judge did

=====

not make thie point slear whether he believed the evidence of #
¥r. Mody on thia »oirt. Well, 1f the learned Judge dAid not }"1
L

believe svidence of the Oashier on this point, then 614 the Judge |

1

Pelievs Mr. ¥ody om thet polnt T The learmed judge 414 not oTsar ™
that point, not only that but he refrained from 8Ipressin any

on
opinion about ¥r. M~dy, /whose ovidence the Magistrate frameqd the

Judgment, bdecause Mr, Mody was working in the Bank under the Bank

g::i:; I am very sorry to eompare the Towm l(a.gl;tmte's opinion
for an Aaa;tmt to the Cashisr, and the learned Judge's opinion
for the Bank Oashier. I am at a loss to understand what enquiry
led the learnsd Judge to belisve that the Bank Oss'hiar £008 home .
At 3-30.p. m. On this_ p‘o?nt the 'potigfl.oq_or pPrays your honour
to make proper invea&ls&fi;ﬁa,"f‘;ﬁ;{ﬁlio i“ the point which 1ea the
learned Judge misbelieve tha“ovidolnos of the Cashier.

Instead of oommenting seriously on the other matters
rcl};ting to It.hi'_ Bank,

1t would have been much better 1r the learneq |

> Gl .
- 8P4ge ‘woula have devotea some minutes to" gemment u

amment upon
gg"i#.noa-u Mr. lodﬂy and that of Messman. ? e p¥itinos
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Now, I beg to place hefore your honour the names of several
witneansea of the Defendant, and the withnemaen of the Plal ntifr
in the above case with their st anding eto.

Witneesee of the Defendant :-

1. Defendant's wife.

2. The Defendant's Kamba Ayah Girl.

3. Mieme Mehra Pramjii who admite being in Mr.virji'e house for
fourtesn days during July 1912, and abnut whom Wr. Virji
had written to mother of Mrs. Fharae, that Mre. Kharas
had apitted on thim witneans ( Enoln. 1 )

4. Mr. Homi Modi, whome most suspiolioums crose Oxlmlnl!,lﬂn 1t e
strange to eay does not appear at all on the prooaodlngn
of the cane, mit tortunnt‘oly to blurf zhi\;ouﬁonor this
witnesn “r}t. A notio® to Weasman. Jopy of this notioe and
ite r~pljlin u.hyltted herewith, whioch wil thmﬁ some
11ght as to the stadbility anda oredibllity of this witnesas
Working tn Natinnal Bank as an Assietant i, the Cashier.
( Enoln. 4 )

The above are tha Dafendant's vitneanes about whose respectdbility

the Magistrate has pPageed the remark i{n the Judgment thst ®The

acoused and all his witnesses atand eonvistad of not very

bonourablo conduct in spying through the floar into thelir
mlﬂxb‘&.‘fpmim ¥ . The ledrned Judge believes the sbove
witnesscs. Wow turning té the 'unuswrn the mdnu rt - 2

N

'+ Mr. Oowasji Ja~shed)! Rhembatta, General Merchant, ( vernment |

Road, Nairc'i, late Ag. Paymaster, 3rd Fing's AfricanRifles,
Govermment Pon-lonor. Hony. Secretary a Treasurer of the.

Nairobi Parsi Anjuman. *?

2. Mr. Dinshaw Ruttonji Mehta, Cashier, Wational Bank of India Eu._"=
Nairobi Branch, since 1904.

3. Mr. Kooverji Burjorji Makasa, Olerk 1n the Treasury for  the

last 12 years. :

4. Ir. l&rin.n Framji Dlmvnlln, Oashier & Book-xoopor to Mess:;

- Clhildl, Pu-r & Jonph, Nairobi, =0

5. Phirozos!m Bohrunji Mesmman, Senior Clerk, National Bank of
India Ltd. Nairobi, since 1907.
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for two weeks during July 1912 found some irregularity im the
morning of the 26th July 1012 in relation to the petitioner's
oonduot towards Mre. Kharas, and the same morning Mr. Virji aleo
1ndovond;nt of Miss Mehra Farmji, saw something irregular. Not
only that but on the very same evening the Detective Miss Mehra
Framji made a further disoovery, and informed Mr. Virji of what
was golng on, and 2% it was Mr. Virji who then shewsd the allsged
ooourrencé® to his wife Mre. Virjl. What a confessien by a virgin
girl that although Mre. Virji was in the house she had the bravery

to report the matter to Mr. Virjyi{ first. what a bashful virgin.

The Town Magistrate Oourt's prooeedings ie snclosed ( Enolo. 2 )
01vil Oase No. 42 of 1912. In the Distriot Registry
of the High Oourt at Nairob!, Mra. Eharas Ve. Vipji.

e T S el

The above same came up for nhearing !‘a'ff;l“j; i!ll Honeur
Judge Barth, who was for 80me time & Crown Advﬂoato At Mombaea and
under whom Mr. Virji ae hia olark had worked for about twn years,
and at present xr.‘ Virjl 1s tha Head Qlerk of Mr. Barth, who is }M
now holding the pos-ieion of é)xe Honour‘?\llo The Atterney (nnonl-'
T beg to enclosse herewith ocopy of pmosadlnp/?.n above Case (Encl:3)

The learned ' judge d1amiasged the aotim ¥ith cest anda
confirmed that what ths Defendant had spoken was
1p the ocasme, the learned Judge says that "the llgjzttutp in hia
Judgment found that the worde complained of we L

true. 1n summing
%

re true® but at,the

same time the learmed .J’Iﬂpm_torgats to make. tha matter olel!"thuf- o

No ALIBI wae proved in the Town Magietrate's Court, nor au; ,f the

Plaintirf'sg vitnesses were as8ked in the Town Magistrate 's Court as

to the alleged coourenge of the 28th July 1912,

Ziving evidence himself, and seéveral other witnesses, and thus puts
====—x

his summing up regarding to the Defendant at an end, and then
starts with ocommenting on the wi

tnesses of the Plaintiff, one by

‘ne with the exception of the ovidenoce of the Potitioner, who was

but the Petitioner ig ¥

41d not find any thimg

In the witness box for fully one hour,
‘urprised to see that the learneda Judge

0 comment upon the evidence of Meseman,

?
;
|
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Mr. Virjl having refused .o withdraw the me an words
uttered by him, the petitioner was obliged to take orimminal
proceedinges agaihet him. The Magistrate found the acouseq
guilty and convioted himtbnsvan daye simple imprisonment or fine
of R'16, but he said that the witness of the acoumed viz. Mr.Mody
= 'ho is etill a8 friend of losurn.n, and who

St e LS S

o!' some trust 1in the Blnx, n view of wur. Mody's evidence he muu.
B e e —

a pésiti on

—mm-—wmm

oomé to the ounanuaion thnt

to cnnnidnr whather
Mr. Mody was an enemy of Kharae family, and whather he was a
witness againat Mr. Kharas in a pPrevious cams. This fact seems to
be avolded to mention in the Judgment, bHecause Um‘ Magietrate
¥as unable to disbelieve same.

The Magiastrate aaid that upto lst July Meesman wam in
fr endly terms with ¥ody, dut Mesaman has opsnly said in the
Court that he wae friendly with Mr. VirJi upto 165th July l?y
It 1s painful to see that the Magistrate even belisved the tory
of Mr. Wody, that although he was working in the Bank with Messman
a.t.ill he had no opportunt ty to epeak to Memnman about what m had
seen, although he had the very next morning of the o:currence
1. s. on the @th August had opportunity to say to Messman not to
take any actiorn regarding the words uttered by ur. Virji the
pr.vlaua evening, ‘and that he would try to E8» got an apology from
t.ha 8opgused, and he gonfirmed thia statemént in .the presence of
the other persons. Well, 1f Mr. Mody had aotually ses: tne
alleged ocourrence, there was no reason for him to play the
dupliscity, and to decelve Messman that he would mettle the mlttor-
The production of the Bank Starr photo would have made ocontrary
impression on the Court, that glthou@ Mr. Mody pretemds to be
oalled Messman's friend, and yet he had no opportuni'ty to warn him
for so long a tine, was nothing but an attempt to doé;in the -
Oourt. Tt is regretable that evidencs of such a witness as llr.llody
had made a false inprusion on the Town Magistrate's Gourt.

The strange t.hiné in the proceedings is that although
¥r. Virjl used to 1ive upstalrs for two years, and nt up to 26th

July 1912 he aiq not oot thi d
outside girl viz. Mise Honoe = AL f:'fr'.? 53{ Bt 8%, ;
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Your humble petitioner submits hle grievances in as
brief a form ae posaills on the pointa of grisvanoces for whiaoh
ha ~laima Jumtioa at your honour's hands.

Sinoce July 1910 the Petitioner was 1iving with Mr. &
Urs. Xharas (the Plaintiff in Qivil OCase Ro. 42 of 1913 holo 3)
i.n & houes, the upper storsy of whish was oooupiod by tho
D.fmdnnt of the above aases. v‘?,'f

In the beginning of July 1912 there arose a dispute
Netwasn unq. m ‘naighbours rem rding b;ooking of" & kitchen
cm.-uy,- mﬂ;-uum» "d1a nog put n{h‘muo in mi- trifling
affair, on uze afterncgn of the 18th July lr. Virji ocame dom
and requested mm the petitioner to géme upstairs a8 he had t.o say
something. Mr. Vir)l aszed me to intervune in this affair. I
pul 1’ pould ngt do s0, as it was qwing to his u'bumry aoction
in blooklng up the kitchen chimney whioch I had so0d open for two
years, and therefore I could not lay uqthins to Mr. Kharas.
Nr. VirjJi said 1 I was 11¥ing with the m..-;a fmlly I waa
partial to them, to whioh 1 resented. p )

When Mr. Virji saw that ne had failed in: h.lﬂ ob)oat, hl

¥rote a most wicked lstter to the mother of Mrs. Khu-u at Io-bsn

f

( Bnolos. 3 ) i whioch he put certain allegations of a nolt
cowardly nature proving himself of what stuff h.. balongod th,
Againat the petiti aner, and nr’.,m}.-u mg lw\er vh lrrit,t;‘;a
by Mr. Wry only r{fx... days a'tarxny I\ntmhv witn nu.

Seizing an opprortundity on the 5th August 19%. ‘hen in
the aftarn~on Mr. & Mrs. Fharas, Mr.Makasa an old gentdleman, ana
- myaslf were in the bhouse downetaira, Mrs. Adar j1 Moht.n, the wife
°f the Protectorats Treasury Cashier, under whom ur Mharas was ‘
working as Aesiset. Oashier, happened to oome to see the Virji A
family. A little after yr. Virji in the p'olmoo of Mrs. Mehta
shouted from his room upstairs in the full ho‘ring of the people
domnstairs the words complained of, to C‘J.lsra.oa the lnnnn family
and the petitioner in the eyes of “our community and ou;- friends
and the publig in general. }

Not resorting to take ls' in handas; t.ho' potitionor_-nt

8 letter to' Mr. Virji asking him to apol 8o T, ™ hic conduot
to withdraw the cowardly worde used b I:ﬁ 9 208,

. b



Sir,

casges.

Hie Majesty'n fﬂv‘ielpnl Secretary

! ‘nf‘sﬂu for the Oolonles,

2]
London. ‘;
1

In the Town Magistfrate's Sourt at Nairobl
Oriminal Oase No. 1232 of 1912.
P. B, Mpssman, Clerk National Bank of Indla Ltd. munurr

versue )

J. P, Virji, Head Clerx, Attorney ‘eneral's Offioe, ‘
Nairobi, -!-t- Aoc\'uoe a9 N
nND o0

High Court Oivil Ol!o Wo. %8 of 1918
P. B. lonm vepsus J, P, Viryf.’

............. b e il e

U L "

Humble petition of P. B. Meesman, ths Plaintiff in sbove

¢
The ﬁtitlmwr begs your ‘honour's permissfish to, tibuit

this petition with a hope that the grievmoes of the most’ grave

nature 1111 receive your consideration, amd after due lnvuugtuo-

b 4 h‘uvi to get justise at yanr honour's hanfe which mrorcm-toly A

8o far T {mva fatled to rooolvﬁ in the Proteotorate Law Og

_Foumyhumble petitioner s indeed very eorry to 51" four
honour so xh

troudle, and 1s fully aware of the faot tb& 7om-

honour's time is t0Q precious to attend to such a trﬂtu matter,
but aonsidering the fadt thu the honour o! & mout ruﬂo

-inooroly hopes to rooﬂu }olt!oo from your henour's bhand by
givln; an opportunity to the " Petitioner by your henour oudering

thorough investigation info the whols affair, and on finding m

the petitioner's grievances just, to order the case to de retried
“in the Protsotorate Law Oourts. PFor which mot of banevolence

those who have mffoy‘d injustice, will ever remain under your

honour's desp gratitude, ana will pray for the Palr British Rule
t111 the end of their 11fe.

Qourse of approaching your honoup owing to His Exocellency the

Goquw(gg} having declined to investigate the matter or to order
%

& new trial to prove my inmnpoence in the Law Oourts.

The petitioner was ocompelled to take this extraordinary

-

4

i

[

'1

5 rmu, Mg dleo that of tbe Pqutlmur bt stake, the pows{op-g,

i

o
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uz AFRICA PROTECTORATE GOVERNMENT HOUSE,
NAIROBI, *
W Yo, 61 : - BRITISH EAST AFRICA

VA A R
25th March 1914,
3, Vo
Bir,
In accordance-wlth paragtaph 215 *3

of the Ooloninl Office Regulations I havo»the-
=
honour te transmit in. duplicate copies of a

t ¥ 'vx
Pesition petition addressed to you by one P.B. Messman *
o [
! a disappolnted litigant in the Courts of the «

Protectorate. i

2. On January 10th this individual
adiressed to me a petition inm which he. ui:‘a.ted”
his crieyances at 'cbnsiderabie length. frh"ob ;;

' petitiorn wae however, coudhed in “slich: uneeemly €9

languagb and contain!d sucn oltrageous attaokt

R - o the probxly of thesdlecal Judiciary that 1
. 1 caused th’ attached reply to be made to th?m -
e poution. i X
g i Ha then addrqﬁoed & furf.her petitiq&
to me to which I cause‘ w mly to be sent: on :
enel: 2.2.

March 6th.. Copies of this ccrreapondenoe_ ax-e
: i.!.f’ also nttached. & '

TV ¢ 'lgn no commonw to mako on_the

r ’ petxtion new, addreaeed to you. A1

]

Agy

b A
36
S

-H‘
I have the honour to be,

Bir
Your huible, oﬁedient aervant

o,
g N , GOVERNUA .
- MR RIGHY HONOURARLE . ' - . wo I
LEW1S HARCOURT, P.C., M.Ps, Rk o Sk

SECRETW OF STATE FOR THE COLOKIES, 3
DOWNING STRERT, LONDON & ..
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